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30 Jany 7

Sir

In reply to your letter of the

30th ultimo relative to lots 29. 8th

Concession and 4.16th Concession

Keppel, I have to inform you that

the purchasers of those lots may pay

the amounts due thereon to Mr William

Plummer, Indian Superintendent

and Commissioner, Toronto no can¬

celiation of the sales having as

yet taken place.

I am,

Sir,

Your obdt servt.

E. A. Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interiior

Mr George Corbet In

Owen Sonnd

Ont


